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08/02/12
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT:  12BON30 Lamprey mortality at Bonneville’s Washington Shore AWS Lamprey Passage System (LPS). 
The water pump system for the LPS was discovered to not be operating on 01 August at roughly 1000 by a project biologist. The system was repaired by project electricians at roughly 1330. Data provided by NOAA indicates that prior to the LPS water failure, the last lamprey to pass the system on 01 August occurred at 0416, and the next lamprey to pass the system occurred at 1411.  
On 02 August NOAA researchers contacted Project Fisheries to report a dead adult Pacific lamprey.  The lamprey was found at 0930 in the uppermost rest box of the Washington Shore AWS LPS, and was in an advanced state of decomposition.  

Information collected is provided below: 
A. Species – Pacific lamprey (Entosphenus tridentatus).
B. Origin – Unknown.
C. Length – Unknown due to state of decomposition.
D. Marks and tags – None.
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – No notable marks or injuries.
F. Cause and Time of Death – Unknown. Discovered at 0930 hours on 01 August 2012.
G. Future and Preventative Measures – 
a. For the pump outage- currently discussing some sort of alarm (low water, flow, etc) to prevent this from happening in the future.

b. For the lamprey mortality- no action at this time.
Sincerely,

Bonneville Project Fisheries
